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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-09-16 14:50:23 PDT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burrcughs | Spedial Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.862 8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww tegalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 80028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged rmaterial for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are nol the inlended
recipient {or authorized 1o receive for the

recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
message. L.egalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change withoul nolice.

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 8:27 AM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW . EFAX COM
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COVER LETTER

T, Registration Scetion
Divigion of Corporations

suprzeT: SCML LOGISTICS CONSULTING, LLC |
(Nwne of Limited Liability Compuny)

The enclosed Anticles'of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing,

Picase return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Tony Burioughs

{Nuoe of Persomn

Legalzoom.com, Ing,

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180
(Aukdress)

Los Angeles, CA 00028
{City/Siate und Zip Code)

For fusther information concemning this matter, pleasc call:

Tony Burroughs w323 ):962-8600

{(Name of Peison) (Area {Lgde & Daytin_ne Telephone tumber)

Enclused is a chuck [or Lhe lotlowing ainount; , .
[F1s25.00 Filing Fee  []530.00 Filing Fee & [[]855.00 Filing Fec & 136000 Filing Fec,

Cenificate of Status Cértified Copy ~. Cenificate of Stuws %
{additional copy is enclosed) Cenilicd Copy

{additional wopy is caclosud)

MAILING ADDRESS: - STREETAOURIER ADDRESS:
Repisuation Scution Regisbution Scction

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallshassee, 'L 32314 2661 Excewtive Center Lircle

Taliahossce, 'L 32301
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STATE
TARY OF 5
{EECT— NSSEE - FLORIDA
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
SCML LOGISTICS CONSULTING LLC
Linbrik #5 11 now appe. rre ) g
Torida Tmited Liabiliy Conpany

The Artivles of Organization for tiis Biniled Liability Company were filed on 01/13/2009 and assigned

Fiorida document number _LO9000003680

This amendment {5 submitiad o amend the following:

A. If amending name, enfer the new pame of fhe limited linbility company here:

The new nwhe must be distinguishable and end with the words < Limited 1iabiliy Company;” the designation “L1LC™ or the abbreviation
LG

B. M amending the registered sgent pad/or regictered office address an our reconis, gnger, the pume of the new
stered agent and/or the new repistered office sddreas heve:

Mame of' New Registergd Azont:
New Registered Office Address:

{Enter Fiorida street oddress)

, Florida
(Cirv} (Zin Cocle)

New Repistorad Awent's Slupatere ng Repisiered Agent:

7 herchy accept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree 10 acl in this copocity, 1 further agree o comply with
the pravisions of all statutes relative (o the proper and complete perfarmance of my duties, and Iam famnlior with and
accopt tho ohligatiors of my pasition ai-rogisteraed agont as provided for in Chapior 608, \F.S. Or:if'this doeumant is
bemg filedto m erely reflect.a change in the registered office address, I'hereby confirm that the Heited Habiti w
company has heen noiificd in wrilting of this change.

(SrChanplug Registered Agent, 5 N Y e

Puge tof 2
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FILED

If amending the Managers nr- Managing Members on cur records,

ur Munaging Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Title Name Address TypgofAgtion
MGRM STEVEN THUNTLE 10452 EMERSON 5T L A
PARKIAND FL 33078 IZ| Remuve
MGRM SARAR CHUNTLEY. 104582 EMERSON.ST "7 Add
PARKIANDG, F1 33076 [7] Remare
MGRM MERCLOG HOLDINGS INC, 10452 EMERSCON ST, 7
. ‘PAaRKIAND FI 33078 J:_l Hennive
[ClAad
[ Remove
[ tadd
::]'Iicmmru
T adu
Dl{unmvc
0. If amending any other information, citer chango{s) here: (Auach cadditional sheets, ifnecessary.)

owes_ St 1Y a8

-

. - . _..;—--—‘”
o , - - i
«~ 7 Signoture of a member or ayym(ﬁtpwscnmnvc af a member
L

STEVEN T HUNTLEY, Member
Typed or printed name of sipnce

I"age 2 of 2
Filing Fec: %25.00




